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Dear Agent:

We are in receipt of your order to
add Star Weeklies to your draw. In view
of the fact that The Star Weekly has frozen
its circulation at 750,000, because of the
newsprint shortage, we are unable to accept
increase orders for the duration of the war.
We are unable to add the papers requested
in your most recent instructions.

Yours very truly,

THE TORONTO STAR,

S Y3 Cowran

RBC/G Circulation Manager.
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